From: Tsushima, Grace M@DOT

To: Hiatt, Randy D@DOT

Subject: FW: Borders for Vendors doing Traffic Safety Devices
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:56:59 PM
Attachments: border for vendors civil April2017.dgn

border for vendors mechanical April2017.dgn
border for vendors structural April2017.dgn
Border4Vendor instructions.pdf

borders for vendors instructions April2017.pdf
CTFonts AutoCadd.zip

CTFonts MicroStation.zip

Grace Tsushima
Division of Design, OCCS
(916) 227-6233

From: Kepley, Jeff C@DOT

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Hiatt, Randy D@DOT <randy.hiatt@dot.ca.gov>

Cc: Tsushima, Grace M@DOT <grace.m.tsushima@dot.ca.gov>; Matye, Benjamin J@DOT
<benjamin.matye@dot.ca.gov>; Mora, Jesus@DOT <jesus.mora@dot.ca.gov>

Subject: Borders for Vendors doing Traffic Safety Devices

Randy

Attached are all the files needed to hand out to the vendors developing drawings for Traffic Safety
Devices.

1. There are 3 DGN files. Each contains a border for a specific license (Civil, Mechanical and
Structural)

2. The PDF (Border4Vendor_instructions) is a document that explains the files Caltrans is giving
to the vendor, what is expected from the vendor and how to use the Caltrans fonts.

3. The PDF (borders_for_vendors_instructions_April2017) contains instructions to the vendor
on how to utilize and complete the borders for submission. A few of the instructions are
for the district inserting the TIFF files in an advertised project plan set. This is the only file
that the district needs.

4. The Caltrans fonts are provided in a ZIP. There is one for vendors using MicroStation and
one for vendors using AutoCad.

Let me know if you have any questions or if there is something else you can think of.

Thanks, Jeff
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